## **CUERO HERITAGE MUSEUM MINUTES**

## Monday, August 10, 2020 12:00 – 1:00 PM Phone Conference Dial-in number (US): (425) 436-6318 Access code: 480636#

- Call to Order
- Roll Call: 7 are present for the telephone meeting; Joe L. Sheppard, Guy Dolan, Emily Weatherly, Wayne Adickes, Rev. A.L. Taylor, Candy Henderson, Gerald Zengerle, Victor Mathis and museum manager Amber Fitts Jones.
- Approval of the minutes for July 2020- Wayne Adickes motioned to approve; A.L. Taylor seconded. All in favor to approve.
- Status of Museums' Opening
  - Amber reported museums are still closed. Gerald asked about metrics to opening again. Amber asked for feedback. Wayne said we discussed bringing it up for discussion again in September at our meeting. Guy Dolan inquired if we could open by appointment only for small family/small groups. Group size limited recommended max of 8. Masks required. Call to schedule your tour with a docent. Group agreed to wait to discuss this idea in September at our next meeting and consider reevaluating earlier if needed.
- Budget Update for FY 20 21: Amber made a few cuts to the budget, some spending on hold for 6 months in new FY to see status. All submitted to Connie at the City and no meeting with City Council as all submitted had detail needed. City Council will vote on proposed budget tonight (Aug. 10).
- Cuero Heritage Museum:
  - Cuero Heritage Museum update/Gobbler exhibit update –Amber reported getting some football pictures printed on canvas. Football room will have a Daule wall. Wall is painted and canvases printed. Liz waiting on a few more to come in. Some panel boards will be hung as well. She has through 1990s completed. Early 2000s will be next step. Amber is concerned about the touch screen, Wayne said to proceed with development and explore ways to keep sterile. Wayne recommended changing name from Gobbler Football to include Daule and eventually include other sports. Discussed changing to Cuero Sports Exhibit.
  - Cuero 1960 exhibit for the Fall Amber reported on developing a documentary making progress. Will have able to view during museum exhibit tour. Amber is compiling photos to put to film. Will be posted online as well once completed. This documentary will include Turkey Trot, Football, Cuero new school built, National level 1960 presidential election, Cuba/sugar embargo, integration, etc.
  - Pharmacy/Medical Museum Amber reported working on upstairs progress at Pharmacy Museum with installation of exhibits.
- Old Business None.
- New Business Wayne shared about the television show Daytripper which appears on public TV/PBS and trying to pitch them to come to Cuero. Mentioned city highlights and after watching the show for a few episodes, thinks it could work very well. Emily Weatherly will coordinate with Angie Cuellar to see if we can pitch Cuero, have it coming from Cuero Chamber.

- Next Meeting Sept. 14th at noon via telephone conference is anticipated date, time and format.
- Wayne Adickes motioned to adjourn, Guy Dolan seconded and meeting adjourned at 12:32 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted By, Emily Weatherly